
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
MARCH 10, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday, 
March 10, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and 
beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
 
The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CONTINUED HEARING 
 
Mitchell Design Build, Cubesmart Drive Thru (900 Linden Avenue) 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS 
 
AD Pizza Partners LLC, Georgio’s Pizza (3349 Monroe Avenue) 
Special Use Permit 
 
FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano (3349 Monroe Avenue) 
Special Use Permit 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, March 24, 2025. 



REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

 12" = 1'-0"

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

CP10/21/2024

G001

SHEET NUMBER SHEET NAME

G001 PROJECT INFORMATION
C101 OVERALL SITE PLAN
C102 ENLARGED SITE PLANS
C103 SITE PLAN DETAILS
A201 ELEVATIONS

ISSUED FOR: SITE PLAN REVIEW - FEBRUARY 2025

FILER - LINDEN AVE DRIVE-THRUFILER - LINDEN AVE DRIVE-THRU
900 LINDEN AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14625900 LINDEN AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14625

PROJECT LOCATIONN
O
R
T
H

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER:
MITCHELL DESIGN BUILD
7607 COMMONS BLVD, VICTOR, NY 14564
(585) 385-6800
ARCHITECT: BRAD HUMBERSTONE 

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC
BHUMBERSTONE@MITCHELLDESIGNBUILD.COM

PROJECT MANAGER: SPENCER READ 
SREAD@MITCHELLDESIGNBUILD.COM

OWNER REP:
SCOTT McEWAN 
MSMPM2020@GMAIL.COM
(585) 770-4531

PROJECT CONTACTS:

DRAWING INDEX:

EXTENTS OF THE SITE

SITE EXTENTS PLAN
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS

WEST LINDEN AVE

WEST LINDEN AVE

N 
W
A
SH

IN
G
TO

N 
ST



399

396 395 393

392 391

390

389

387

388

385

386

387

388

389

390

391

392

393

394

395

396

385
386

387
388

389
390

391

392

393

394

395

396

397

398

399

400

400

400

399

398

399

401

401

397

396

395

394

393

392

391

388

389

387

387

388

389

390

390

401

402

402

403

403

404405

406

407

408

408
407

406
405

404

404

404

405

405

406

407

408

408

409

408
407407

406

403

402

401

400

401

401

403

402

400

400

400

400

400

400

401 398

397

396

395

402

SU-40 - Single Unit Truck

C102
2

C102
1

EXISTING SITE FENCING

NO CHANGES TO EXISTING SITE

NO CHANGES TO EXISTING SITE

N
O

 C
H
A
N
G

E
S
 T

O
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

IT
E

NORTH

NOT IN SCOPE

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

O
VE

R
AL

L 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AH10/21/2024

C101

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"C101
1 OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 200'-0"

KEY PLAN SITE

GENERAL NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

ALL NEW LIGHTING CALLED OUT IN ENLARGED PLANS 
TO BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT.
ALL STORM WATER RUNOFF TO BE CONTAINED WITHIN 
SITE BOUNDARIES AND DIRECTED TO EXISTING STORM 
DRAIN STRUCTURES.
ALL EXISTING BUILDING UTILITIES INCLUDING WATER, 
SANITARY, ELECTRIC, AND STORM ARE TO REMAIN AS 
IS AND NOT ALTERED.



HYD

NEW ASPHALT

EXISTING ASPHALT

406

407

408

406
405

NEW CURB

9
C103

DEMOLISH AND REMOVE 
EXISTING CURB

405.25

404
CONCRETE GUTTER

409

NEW CONCRETE

405.3

EXISTING DROP INLET

6" EXTERIOR RECESSED
CAN LIGHTS

3
C102

10
C103

23' - 0"

15
' -

 0
"

3
3
' -

 0
"

5
C103

VERIFY NEW WALL DOESN'T 
IMPEDE ON EXISTING DOCK SEAL

EXPANSION JOINT 
BETWEEN BLOCK WALL 

AND EXISTING WALL

BARRIER GATE W/ 13'-0" LIFT 
ARM - TO CONNECT TO ACCESS 
CONTROL KEYPAD

BOLLARD WITH TOP MOUNTED 
ACCESS CONTROL KEYPAD

PRECAST CONCRETE RETAINING WALL 
BLOCKS - MIX OF 4' AND 6' LENGTHS

CONCRETE AREA UNDER RAMP
TO BE DEMOLISHED

401 401

404.5

404.7

1/
8"

 / 
1'

-0
"

1 
1/

2"
 / 

1'
-0

"

NORTH

NOT IN SCOPE

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)

26' - 8"

•
•

•
•

MASONRY WALLMASONRY WALL
OUTSIDEOUTSIDE

8" CMU
2" XPS INSULATION W/ HORIZONTAL Z-
FURRING @4'-0" O.C.
VAPOR BARRIER
VERTICAL LINER PANEL

INSIDEINSIDE

•
•

•

OUTSIDEOUTSIDE
2" IMP
6" 18GA. METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 
FRICTION FIT FIBERGLASS INSULATION
VAPOR BARRIER 

INSIDEINSIDE

EXISTING ASSUMED FOUNDATION

EXISTING ASSUMED RIGID INSULATION

6" AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE 
W/ REBAR MAT REINFORCING

NEW COMPACTED BACKFILL AS 
REQUIRED FROM EXCAVATION

8" REINFORCED 
CMU FROST WALL

•
•

•
•
••

STUD FRAMED WALLSTUD FRAMED WALL
OUTSIDEOUTSIDE

2" HORIZ. IMP
6" 18 GA. METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 
FRICTION FIT FIBERGLASS INSULATION
VAPOR BARRIER
2" HORIZONTAL Z-FURRING @4'-0" O.C.
VERTICAL LINER PANEL

INSIDEINSIDE

2" XPS INSULATION

REINFORCED 
CONCRETE FOOTER1'

 -
 0

"

2' - 8"

MTL STUD FRAMING TO EXTEND TO 
BOTTOM OF EXISTING ROOF STRUCTURE  

W/ LONG LEG DEFLECTION TRACK

SLOPE TO GRADE

7'
 -

 4
"

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

S

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AH10/21/2024

C102

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"C102
1 ENLARGED DRIVE-THRU EXIT PLAN

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"C102
2 ENLARGED DRIVE-THRU ENTRANCE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 200'-0"

KEY PLAN SITE

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"C102
3 O.H. DOOR SECTION PLANNING BOARD



FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

CFGHIMOPRTVXZA2A4

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)

26' - 8"

KY W UA1 SA3 N L J G1 F1 E D

A201
6

A201
4

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

C F G H I M O P R T V X Z A2 A4

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

K YWU A1S A3NLJG1F1EDB
A201

5
A201

3

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

O P R

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

10
C103

3070 MAN DOOR
COLOR: GRAY

VERTICAL METAL SIDING
COLOR: GRAY 12' X 14' OH DOOR

COLOR: WHITE

RED GREEN STOPLIGHT

BARRIER GATE ARM

BOLLARD WITH TOP 
MOUNTED KEYPAD

PAINT EXISTING PORTION OF WALL AROUND 
NEW CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED
COLOR: GRAY TO MATCH EXISTING

3' - 0"

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

OPR

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

26' - 5 5/8"

16' X 14' OH DOOR
COLOR: WHITE

VERTICAL METAL SIDING
COLOR: GRAY

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

O P R

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

REMOVE OH DOOR 
AND DOCK SEAL

REMOVE PORTION 
OF PRECAST WALL

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

OPR

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

15
' -

 1
0

" 8
' -

 6
"

26' - 5 5/8"REMOVE PORTION OF 
METAL FRAMED WALL

REMOVE PORTION 
OF CMU WALL

2
A311

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AAB10/21/2024

A201

SCALE:  3/64" = 1'-0"A201
2 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  3/64" = 1'-0"A201
1 EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
5 ENLARGED EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
6 ENLARGED WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
3 ENLARGED EAST ELEVATION - DEMOLITION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
4 ENLARGED WEST ELEVATION - DEMOLITION



 
 
 

                                                                                                                           Building on a Foundation of Architecture 
 
 
 

P.O. Box 375 • 7607 Commons Boulevard • Victor, NY 14564 • 585.385.6800 • info@mitchelldesignbuild.com • www.mitchelldesignbuild.com 

February 26th, 2025 
 
Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee 
11 South Main St 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
Re: Cubesmart Self-Storage Drive-Thru Lane: DRC Planning Comments 
 
 
Please see a formalized version of the ongoing email correspondence between Doug, April and me (MDB) 
along with answers and responses to Doug’s latest comments. 
 
 
The format of the comments can be broken down as follows: 
 
Town of Pittsford Response (April Z. 2/12/2025) 
MDB Response (2/12/2025) 
Town of Pittsford Response (Doug D. 2/20/2025) 
MDB Response (2/26/2025) 
 
 
COMMENT 1 
 
Town: Thanks for sending the lighting details. We will review them. The current lighting is a violation to the 
Special Use Permit for outdoor RV storage (no lighting was approved). 
 
MDB: What is the process for getting this lighting approved and in compliance with the special use permit? 
 
Town: Ideally we would tie it into the Site Plan approval, but I don’t see a way to do that for this coming 
meeting on the 24th.  The initial review shows some very high lighting levels, and while I have not checked the 
lights myself, I was told that there was considerable glare visible from Linden Ave. We also need to see (I didn’t 
find it) the wall pack actual fixture to ensure that it is full 90 degree cutoff and not mounted too high on the 
building. I’m not trying to make this difficult, but the RV lighting has generated comments by people passing by 
on Linden. Noting also the twin fixture in this photo (below). 
 

 
 



 
 
 

                                                                                                                           Building on a Foundation of Architecture 
 
 
 

P.O. Box 375 • 7607 Commons Boulevard • Victor, NY 14564 • 585.385.6800 • info@mitchelldesignbuild.com • www.mitchelldesignbuild.com 

MDB: The wall pack light fixture used can be found at the link below. 150W-4000k. See also the photo below. 
https://www.ledmyplace.com/products/150w-led-pole-light-with-photocell-4000k-universal-mount-bronze-
ac100-277v/?variant=41700049256513 
 
Ultimately, we want to do what we can to make these non-approved lights compliant. I was out on the site the 
night of 2/25 with a light meter to verify what I could of the design levels shown on the supporting lighting 
documents. It all checks out (within a few footcandles +/-) but you can certainly go do the same exercise for 
your own validation. 
 
The wall pack and pole light fixtures all appear to be pointing slightly outward, and they look like they can be 
adjusted to be pointing fully down and thus, compliant with ‘full cut-off’ design. This will be done prior to the 
next Planning Board meeting. Please advise if there is anything else that can be done to be more compliant, 
and we’ll work with the owner to remedy these issues. 
 
 

 
 
The twin light in the front parking lot replaced a similar singular box light and was replaced by the owner 
sometime after C of O for the previous project in 2020. The previous version shined out (directionally) 
towards the front of the building, away from the ROW. 
 
 
COMMENT 2 
 
Town: The renovation completed in 2019 did go to DRHPB, see attached agenda. This will require the same. 
The Board does architectural review and historic preservation. You’ll only need to come for architectural 
review. No separate application is required, just a building permit. 
 
MDB: I see on the Town’s website that the next Design Review Board meeting is on 2/27 and the submission 
date is on 2/19- should we plan to be on the agenda for 2/27? Subsequently, am I still on the agenda for 2/24 
for a follow-up meeting to the 2/10 meeting? 
Understood that no separate application is required, but I’m confused by the need for building permit. We 
don’t typically spend the resources finalizing permit drawings until after we are approved to do the project via 

https://www.ledmyplace.com/products/150w-led-pole-light-with-photocell-4000k-universal-mount-bronze-ac100-277v/?variant=41700049256513
https://www.ledmyplace.com/products/150w-led-pole-light-with-photocell-4000k-universal-mount-bronze-ac100-277v/?variant=41700049256513


 
 
 

                                                                                                                           Building on a Foundation of Architecture 
 
 
 

P.O. Box 375 • 7607 Commons Boulevard • Victor, NY 14564 • 585.385.6800 • info@mitchelldesignbuild.com • www.mitchelldesignbuild.com 

Planning Board/Site Plan Approval. Can you please clarify what is needed for this Design Review meeting 
other than building elevations, which has already been submitted?  
 
Town: The DRB schedule has been running full and the 2/27 meeting has been filled. The next DRB 
submission deadline March 5 for the March 13th meeting, but I would send info to Bill, Eric, and Anna (copied in 
this email) as soon as practical to make sure you make the agenda before it fills up.  
 
MDB: We wish to present to the DRB on March 13 but are still unclear on the materials needed to present. 
The Town already has building elevations and site drawings as part of the Site Plan Review application. Please 
advise what other materials are required to complete the submission for DRB. 
 
 
COMMENT 3 
 
Town: I understand dead trees are removed when needed, but the site was approved with 4 trees in that 
location, so there should be 4 trees. This was a previous Planning Board decision. We were trying to give you 
an alternative to the code section that requires landscaping, but if that is not favorable, please go ahead and 
submit a cost estimate for the project showing 1% will be spent on landscaping and a proposed landscaping 
plan. At cost plantings can be multiplied by 2.5 to include installation costs. 
 
MDB: Understood on the previously approved existing landscaping. We will plant another tree in the vicinity 
of the tree that had previously died and been removed. Can you please provide guidance on the size (caliper) 
and type that would be satisfactory to replant? In addition, there is a large oak tree on the owner’s adjacent 
property (910 W Linden Ave.) that is 80% dead and pending hazard- what is the process to get approval to 
remove and guidance on replacement? 
 
Town: I am not a landscape expert, but front yard area already has some large mature trees so I would give 
some thought to a smaller scale mid-size ornamental tree like a flowering cherry or crab apple. I see a portion 
of another tree near the building is dead, if that tree ends up needing to be taken down, please replace it with a 
tree of your choice.  Usually, we find that 1 ½ caliper trees have a fairly good survival rate.  
The other large oak tree can be taken down if it’s a hazard without any special approval from the town, but we 
would want a tree replanted in the area. That tree selection should be made taking into account that an Oak 
tree was there before, some old diseased trees can pass the disease to new planted trees.   
 
MDB: We are completely on board to replace trees as directed. Do you have someone in your department 
that we could work with to suggest the right replacement tree that will have the best chance of survival? 
 
 
 
 
If the committee has any questions, we would be more than happy to answer them at any time.  We appreciate 
your considerations with regards to this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Brad Humberstone, AIA 
 



LED Shoebox Light Page 1 of 4 

AM DM        

FM YM A&D 

DIMENSIONS 

ADVANTAGE 

➢ UL cUL certificate；

➢ Lumileds Chip, high CRI；

➢ Input voltage 120-277 VAC；

➢ Output constant current lever can be；

adjusted through output cable with 0-10V；

➢ No UV or IR in the beam；

➢ Easy to install and operate；

➢ Energy saving, long lifespan；

➢ Light is soft and uniform, safe to eyes；

➢ Instant start, NO flickering, NO humming；

➢ Green and eco-friendly without mercury；

APPLICATION 

➢ Outdoor basketball court, tennis court；

➢ Badminton court, the football field；

➢ The school playground, stadium；

➢ Outdoor basketball court, tennis court；

➢ Badminton court, the football field；

➢ The school playground, stadium；

➢ Community leisure entertainment plaza, road lamp etc；

SKU:- WEN-S-G07-150WCT3A1-BRA&D4000K-W-PCELL 
Note:  

WEN= Company name； 

S-G14B = Product series, LED Shoebox Light；

150W = Rating Power； 

“B” =LED manufacturer,Lumileds 2835; 

“T3” =light distribution type; 

“A5”=Version number; 

“a” can be any two letters to represent lamp colors, BR=Brown, 

BH=Black, or Customized；  

“b” can be “3RP”, “3NP”, “5RP”, “5NP”, “7RP” or “7NP” for 

 Photocontrol type provided or blank for no Photocontrol provided; 

“c” can be “10SP” or “20SP” for Surge-protective Device type  

provided or blank for no Surge-Protective Device provided； 

“d” can be “DM”, “DP”, “Z”, “ZM”, “ZP” or blank for DC sensor type 

provided or not； 

“e” can be “AM”, “DM”, “A&D”,”YM”or “FM” to represent mounting 

bracket types; 

“W” for wattage adjustable; 

“g” can be any two digits to represent CCT,can be 

30=3000K，35=3500K,40=4000K, 45=4500K, 

50=5000K，57=5700K; 

WEN LIGHTING 
E-mail: info@wenlighting .com 
www.wenlighting.com 



LED Shoebox Light Page 2 of 4 

SPECIFICATIONS 

OPTICAL 

Input Power (Tolerance : ±10%) 150W/120W/100W (Wattage Adjustable Range：25%-100%) 
Color Temperature 3000K 3500K 4000K 4500K 5000K 5700K 
Lumen (Tolerance : ±10%) 19200 LM 19350 LM 19500 LM 19650 LM 19800 LM 19950 LM 

Efficacy (Tolerance : ±3%) 128 LM/W 129 LM/W 130 LM/W 131 LM/W 132 LM/W 133 LM/W 
CRI >80
Color Consistency ＜6 Steps (or ＜6 SDCM) 
BUG B3-U0-G3 
Distribution Pattern Type Ⅲ 
Beam Angle (50%) (Tolerance : ±15%) 155*80 Degree  

ELECTRICAL 

Input Voltage and Frequency 120-277 VAC, 50/60Hz 

PF (Tolerance : -3%) ≥0.9 
THD (Tolerance : +5%) ≤20% 
Flicker Percent ＜5% 
Driver Brand SOSEN 
Driver Model SS-160NH-E260BH 
Driver Surge protection L/N-PE: 6kV, L-N: 6kV 
Dimming 0-10V dimming standard

Sensor Type Occupancy Sensor、Exterior Photocell、Integral Sensor Receptacle 

Optional Accessory 
Photocontrol, Surge-protective Device, DC Motion Mircowave sensor, 

DC Motion PIR sensor，photocell receptacle，shorting cap 

MATERIALS 

LED Brand Lumileds 
LED Type SMD2835 
LED QTY 184 PCS 
Housing Die-cast aluminum 
Housing Color Brown, Black, or Customized 
Waterproof Rating WET（IP65） 

OTHERS 

Operating Temperature Without Motion Sensor: -40℃ TO 50℃; With Motion Sensor: -30℃ TO 50℃ 

Storage Temperature -40℃  TO  85℃
Operating Humidity 10％ - 95％  RH 
Storage Humidity 10％ - 95％  RH 
Warranty 5 years 

PACKAGE 

Bracket Type Carton Size Qty / Carton Net Weight / Carton Gross Weight / Carton 

AM 
565*385*155mm 

[22.24*15.16*6.10 inch] 
1 PC 4.3Kg [9.46 LBS] 5.1Kg [11.22 LBS] 

DM 
565*385*155mm 

[22.24*15.16*6.10 inch] 
1 PC 4.5Kg [9.90 LBS] 5.3Kg [11.66 LBS] 

FM 
565*385*155mm 

[22.24*15.16*6.10 inch] 
1 PC 5.3Kg [11.66 LBS] 6.1Kg [13.42 LBS] 

YM 
565*385*155mm 

[22.24*15.16*6.10 inch] 
1 PC 4.4Kg [9.68LBS] 5.2Kg [11.44 LBS] 

A&D 
565*385*155mm 

[22.24*15.16*6.10 inch] 
1 PC 4.6Kg [10.12 LBS] 5.4Kg [11.88 LBS] 

Tolerance of Carton Size: ±15 mm [±0.59 inch], Tolerance of Weight: ±10%. 



LED Shoebox Light Page 3 of 4 

LIGHT DISTRIBUTION TESTING PARAMETERS  



LED Shoebox Light Page 4 of 4 

NOTICE FOR USER 

➢ Please turn off power before install or change assembly parts.
➢ The input voltage and lamps should be matched, after connecting the power line,

Please make sure the wiring section is insulated.
➢ No-professionals, must not install and disassemble the lamps.

TROUBLE SHOOTINGS 

Troubles Check points 

Flickering of the light 
Turn off the power and turn on again in 3 minutes. 

If same phenomena occur, then call agencies. 

Out of working Please check the connection. 







Customer:
TED FILER

MUSTARD STREET MGMT
900 LINDEN AVE
ROCHESTER, NY  14625
561-569-5677
tedfiler@gmail.com

Operator:
DEWEY SURBEY

GREEN COUNTRY LIGHTS
8630 SW SCHOLLS FERRY RD
SUITE 125

800-989-7365
503-757-4339
dewey@greencountrylights.com

                    

                  

Date:
4/22/2021

900 Linden RV parking and back building



Site 1

Shanghai Supertek Lighting Co.,Ltd.

No. X [ft] Y [ft] Mounting height [ft] Light loss factor
1 443.265 431.845 30.000 0.80
2 445.233 431.845 30.000 0.80
3 441.296 431.845 30.000 0.80
4 561.837 316.597 30.000 0.80
5 561.837 314.629 30.000 0.80
6 561.837 318.566 30.000 0.80
7 499.726 85.853 30.000 0.80
8 497.757 85.853 30.000 0.80
9 501.694 85.853 30.000 0.80
10 362.447 219.486 30.000 0.80
11 362.447 217.517 30.000 0.80
12 362.447 221.454 30.000 0.80

Supertek FL34A-150-4000K

No. X [ft] Y [ft] Mounting height [ft] Light loss factor
13 289.821 100.575 20.000 0.80
14 289.934 135.575 20.000 0.80
15 290.047 170.575 20.000 0.80

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021

Site 1 / Luminaire layout plan

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 2



No. X [ft] Y [ft] Mounting height [ft] Light loss factor
16 290.160 205.574 20.000 0.80
17 290.273 240.574 20.000 0.80
18 290.386 275.574 20.000 0.80
19 290.499 310.574 20.000 0.80
20 335.281 4.943 18.000 0.80
21 335.361 39.943 18.000 0.80
22 335.441 74.943 18.000 0.80

Shanghai Supertek Lighting Co.,Ltd.

No. X [ft] Y [ft] Mounting height [ft] Light loss factor
23 265.928 331.355 20.000 0.80
24 266.263 376.353 20.000 0.80
25 266.598 421.352 20.000 0.80
26 216.800 457.432 20.000 0.80
27 217.302 524.931 20.000 0.80
28 185.868 576.977 20.000 0.80
29 160.406 597.829 20.000 0.80
30 110.407 597.646 20.000 0.80
31 60.407 597.464 20.000 0.80
32 30.450 581.257 20.000 0.80

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021

Site 1 / Luminaire layout plan

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 3



Workplane (RV Parking Area) / Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive)

Workplane (RV Parking Area): Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive) (Surface)
Light scene: Light scene 1
Average: 4.55 fc (Target: ≥ 4.64 fc), Min: 0.49 fc, Max: 26.9 fc, Min/average: 0.11, Min/max: 0.018
Height: 0.000 ft, Wall zone: 0.000 ft

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021

Site 1 / RV Parking Area / Workplane (RV Parking Area) / Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 4



Isolines [fc]

Scale: 1 : 750

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021

Site 1 / RV Parking Area / Workplane (RV Parking Area) / Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 5



False colors [fc]

Scale: 1 : 750

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021

Site 1 / RV Parking Area / Workplane (RV Parking Area) / Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 6



Value grid [fc]

Scale: 1 : 750

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021

Site 1 / RV Parking Area / Workplane (RV Parking Area) / Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 7



Entrance, Loading Dock, Back

Reflection factors: Ceiling 0.0%, Walls 50.0%, Floor 0.0%, Light loss factor: 0.80

Workplane
Surface Result Average (Target) Min Max Min/average Min/max

1 Workplane (Entrance, Loading Dock, Back) Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive) [fc]
Height: 1.000 ft, Wall zone: 0.000 ft

3.66 (≥ 46.4) 0.10 20.9 0.029 0.005

Lighting power density: 0.00 W/sq ft = 0.00 W/sq ft/10 fc (Floor area of room 60244.24 sq ft)

Consumption: 0 kWh/a of maximum 50 kWh/a

The energy consumption quantities do not take into account light scenes and their dimming levels.
The results are informative. The energy consumption of a building results from the sum of all consumptions in the rooms.

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021

Site 1 / Building 1 / Storey 1 / Entrance, Loading Dock, Back / Room summary

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 8



Workplane (Entrance, Loading Dock, Back) / Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive)

Workplane (Entrance, Loading Dock, Back): Perpendicular illuminance (adaptive) (Surface)
Light scene: Light scene 1
Average: 3.66 fc (Target: ≥ 46.4 fc), Min: 0.10 fc, Max: 20.9 fc, Min/average: 0.029, Min/max: 0.005
Height: 1.000 ft, Wall zone: 0.000 ft

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021
Site 1 / Building 1 / Storey 1 / Entrance, Loading Dock, Back / Workplane (Entrance, Loading Dock, Back) / Perpendicular illuminance
(adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 9



Isolines [fc]

Scale: 1 : 1000

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021
Site 1 / Building 1 / Storey 1 / Entrance, Loading Dock, Back / Workplane (Entrance, Loading Dock, Back) / Perpendicular illuminance
(adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 10



False colors [fc]

Scale: 1 : 1000

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021
Site 1 / Building 1 / Storey 1 / Entrance, Loading Dock, Back / Workplane (Entrance, Loading Dock, Back) / Perpendicular illuminance
(adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 11



Value grid [fc]

Scale: 1 : 1000

900 Linden RV parking and back building 4/22/2021
Site 1 / Building 1 / Storey 1 / Entrance, Loading Dock, Back / Workplane (Entrance, Loading Dock, Back) / Perpendicular illuminance
(adaptive)

Green Country Lights, LLC • 8630 SW Scholls Ferry Rd, Suite 125,
Beaverton, OR 97008 • (800) 989-7365

Page 12



§ 185-174.  Determination of impact. 

In passing upon each application, the appropriate 
Board shall determine whether the proposed use 
would endanger or tend to endanger the public health, 
safety, morals or the general welfare of the 
community. In making such determination, it shall 
consider the following:  
  
A.      Whether the proposed use will be in harmony 
with the general purpose and intent of this chapter, 
taking into account the location and size of the use, 
the nature and intensity of the operations involved in 
or conducted in connection with it and the size of the 
site with respect to streets giving access to it.  
Answer:  Given that there was a similar business in 
that location previously, we feel the proposed use will 
be in harmony with the general purpose and intent. 

  
B.       Whether the proposed use will tend to 
depreciate the value of adjacent property, taking into 
account the possibility of screening or other protective 
measures.  
Answer:  Again, the business is almost identical to the 
one it’s replacing.  We feel the addition of our 
business will add to the value of adjacent property. 

  
C.      Whether the proposed use will be detrimental to 
the flow of traffic in the vicinity or otherwise create a 
traffic hazard.  



Answer:  Our proposed use will probably not alter the 
flow of traffic or create a traffic hazard.  While we 
hope our business is wildly successful, any additional 
traffic will likely be marginal and not enough to affect  
current conditions. 

D.      Whether the proposed use will create fire or 
other safety hazards.  
Answer:  As a restaurant, we are required to install 
fire suppression systems and fire extinguishers and 
comply with local fire codes.   

  
E.       Whether the size and use of the proposed 
facility, alone or in combination with similar facilities 
in the area, will be so substantially out of proportion 
with the character of nearby residential 
neighborhoods as to jeopardize the continued use of 
the neighborhoods for residential purposes.  
Answer:  Pittsford Plaza is strategically positioned in a 
commercially zoned area.  The nearest residential 
area is a safe distance from the plaza as to not 
negatively effect the residential areas nearby. 

  
F.       Whether the proposed use or operation will 
produce or present substantial danger of excessive 
noise, noxious odors, noxious or harmful discharge, 
fire or explosion, radiation, chemical or toxic release 
or other conditions injurious to the health or general 
welfare of occupants of the surrounding area.  



Answer: To my knowledge, our operation would not 
produce any excess noise, noxious odors or harmful 
discharge.  In addition, our restaurant would not be 
emitting any toxic material into the surrounding area. 

  
G.      Whether the location and size of the use, the 
size of the site in relation to the use, the operations 
in connection with the use and the parking and traffic 
related to the operations will be such as to create a 
significant hazard to the safety and general welfare of 
the surrounding area.  
Answer?  Our small pizza shop will not be creating any 
significant safety hazard to the surrounding area. 

  
H.      Whether the proposed use will be detrimental 
to neighboring property or alter the essential 
character of the neighborhood.  
Answer:  To my knowledge, our pizza shop will not be 
detrimental to the neighboring property. 

  
I.        Whether the proposed use complies with the 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA).    
Answer:  Our proposed use complies with the SEQRA. 

  
 



















 

 

DATE: March 7, 2025 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE – Planning Comments 

For Planning Board Meeting 3/10/25 
 

SUBJECT: Georgio’s Pizza  
Restaurant Special Use Permit 

         3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza) 
  Tax Parcel #150.12-1-18 
      
The Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed the subject application.  The following 
points have been identified for Planning Board consideration: 
 
A written response to these comments must be provided for Planning Board and DRC prior to a decision on this 
application. A digital copy of this document will be provided so that it may be incorporated into the response. 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING ISSUES: 
 
GENERAL 
 
1. This application proposes operation of a restaurant, Georgio’s Pizza, within the existing main building at 3349 

Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza). The current restaurant, The Pizza Stop, will be renovated to include fryers and a 
hood fire suppression system to serve the new tenant. This property is zoned Commercial (C). (DPW) 
 

2. This is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and a Part I Short EAF has been submitted by the applicant. (DPW) 
 

3. The applicant submitted responses to Town Code §185-174 Determination of Impact. The Planning Board should 
review the applicant’s responses to evaluate potential impacts to the plaza and Monroe Avenue corridor. (DPW) 
 

PARKING 
 

4. Will the special short-term parking spaces be provided? It should be noted that parking in the drive lane in front of 
the storefront is not allowed. (DPW) 
 

5. Recent observations have shown that parking in the plaza is sufficient, but at peak times parking may only be 
available in less than convenient locations. The proposed use may generate increased parking generation that 
coincide with existing peak periods. (DPW) 

 
SANITARY SEWERS 
 
6. In accordance with §121-11 of the Town Code, a design engineer or architect must provide a suitable grease 

interceptor for the kitchen and food preparation areas of the restaurant; an external grease trap is required for most 
restaurant operations. The Town Engineer received grease trap information on March 4, 2025, and has submitted a 
letter to the applicant dated March 5, 2025, also attached hereto. Further materials are requested for review. (DPW) 
 

7. The applicant is requested to submit formal plans to Monroe County Pure Waters (MCPW) for review of the 
grease trap. A copy of the approval from MCPW should be submitted to the Town for record-keeping. (MCDPD) 

 
FIRE SAFETY 
 
8. A demolition permit is required from the Building Department prior to interior demolition of the existing space. A 

building permit is required from the Building Department prior to renovation and outfitting for the new restaurant. 
Installation of the hood fire suppression system will be reviewed as part of the building permit process. (DPW) 



 

 

9. An engineer’s report shall be submitted to the supplier of water to determine the degree of hazard and the need for 
backflow prevention, at the request of Monroe County Department of Health (MCDOH). (MCDPD) 

 
SIGNAGE 
 
10. Per the current sign plan for Pittsford Plaza, the total maximum signage for this space is 45 square feet. The 

applicant has submitted a signage permit for 26.75 square feet. The Town of Pittsford is currently working to 
revise the regulations for signage. As proposed, the new regulations would allow the total maximum signage at 25 
square feet. Depending on the date of issuance for the submitted signage permit and the adoption date of the new 
code, the Building Department may require the signage to be reduced to 25 square feet. (DPW) 

 
11. Signage design is subject to review and approval by the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. (DPW) 

 
12. Short-term parking spaces depicted with signage must conform to §185-138 C. of the Town Code. (DPW) 

 
MISCELLANEOUS  

 
13. Although outdoor seating is not proposed at this time, the Planning Board could allow it near the front of the 

entrance, if desired. There is also a public courtyard with tables and chairs close to the location that could be 
utilized by customers. Any outdoor seating would be subject to approval by the plaza owner, but as long as seating 
did not block the pedestrian pathway or pose a safety hazard, the Planning Board could allow for a few tables and 
chairs. (DPW) 

 
14. Town Code §185-42 G. states, “No use shall be permitted to be established or maintained which by reason of its 

nature or manner of operation is, or may become, hazardous, obnoxious or offensive owing to emission of odor, 
dust, smoke, cinders, gas fumes, noise vibration, refuse matter or water-carried waste.” Application materials do 
not indicate the type or location of dumpsters. (DPW) 

 
15. Trash and refuse are presumed to be taken out the to the rear of the lease space. This should be confirmed by the 

Planning Board during the hearing process. If an additional dumpster is necessary, an enclosure will be required, 
and its location will be subject to review and approval by the Planning Board.  (DPW) 
 

16. Monroe County Department of Planning & Development has reviewed this application and has provided 
comments. A copy of the report is attached and incorporated herein. (DPW) 

 
 
NOTE:  The letters in parenthesis following each comment identifies the DRC Member listed below making the 
comment. 
  
DPW – Department of Public Works 
PSD – Pittsford Sewer Department 
EB – Environmental Board 
DRHPB – Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
TE – Town Engineer 
FD – Fire Dept. (PFD – Pittsford, BFD – Brighton) 
MCDPD – Monroe County Department of Planning & Development 
FM – Fire Marshal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 





















































CLIENT:

ARCHITECT:

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

MAMMA G'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT

JANUARY 16, 2025

CLIENT NAME
3349 MONROE AVE, ROCHESTER NY 14618

DRAWING LIST
GENERAL
C1 COVER PAGE

ARCHITECTURAL
D1.1 FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN
A1.10 FLOOR PLAN



D1.1

1

STORAGE
N.I.C.

STORAGE
N.I.C.

STORAGE

ELECTRIC 
PANELS & 
METERS

IT ROOM
WATER 
TANK 
RM.

BATHROOM

KITCHEN AREA. 
SINK AREA

COOLER

KITCHEN AREA 

VESTIBULE
ENTRY/ 
HOST 
STAND

HIGH TOP 
TABLE 

WATING 
AREA

BOOTH AREABOOTH AREA

BANQUET AREA

B
O

O
TH

 A
R
EA

BAR AREA
FREEZER

HALF WALL

BANQUET AREA

A1.10

4

EXISTING GAS 
FIREPLACE TO REMAIN

BOOTH AREA
P.O.S.

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

UPPER HALF

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

UPPER HALF

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

ARCH ONLY

M
A
G

 1
1

0
3

 
W

A
LL

C
O

V
ER

IN
G

 
A
R
C

H
 O

N
LY A1.10

3

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

UPPER HALF

PIZZA AREA 

2
' -

 0
"

OUTDOOR 
SEATING 
AREA

NEXT DOOR TENANT

01-FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OPTION
1
0"

02-UPPER CEILING HEIGHT
11' - 6 3/4"

WALL COVERING: 
US WALL DECOR - MAG 1103 

54" MAGNOLIA HOME, COLOR: 
DERBY NOOK 

6" TRIM TO MATCH BAR COLOR

NEW PANEL TO MATCH 
EXISTING COLOR

CROWN MOLDING TO 
MATCH EXISITNG 

NEW COUNTER TOP 

NEW UP/DOWN 
WALL LIGHTPENDANT LIGHT 

WALL COVERING: 
US WALL DECOR - MAG 1103 

54" MAGNOLIA HOME, COLOR: 
DERBY NOOK 

WALL SCONCES 
DOWN LIGHTING. 
TYP.

A1.10

6

01-FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OPTION
1
0"

02-UPPER CEILING HEIGHT
11' - 6 3/4"

NEW UP/DOWN 
WALL LIGHT

WALL PAINT: 
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW9165 GOSSAMER VEIL

BOTTOM PAINT:
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7069 IRON ORE

TRIM PAINT:
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7069 IRON ORE. TYP.

01-FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OPTION
1
0"

02-UPPER CEILING HEIGHT
11' - 6 3/4"

NEW UP/DOWN 
WALL LIGHT

WALL PAINT: 
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW9165 GOSSAMER 
VEIL

BOTTOM PAINT:
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7069 IRON ORE

TRIM PAINT:
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7069 IRON ORE. TYP.

TRIM PAINT:
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7069 IRON ORE. TYP.

D1.1

1

A1.10

3

STORAGE
N.I.C.

STORAGE
N.I.C.

STORAGE

ELECTRIC 
PANELS & 
METERS

IT ROOM
WATER 
TANK 
RM.

BATHROOM

KITCHEN AREA. 
SINK AREA

COOLER

KITCHEN AREA 

VESTIBULE
ENTRY/ 
HOST 
STAND

HIGH TOP 
TABLE 

WATING 
AREA

BOOTH AREABOOTH AREA

BANQUET AREA
BAR AREA

FREEZER

HALF WALL

BANQUET AREA

EXISTING GAS 
FIREPLACE TO REMAIN

BOOTH AREA
P.O.S.

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

UPPER HALF

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

UPPER HALF

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

ARCH ONLY

M
A
G

 1
1

0
3

 
W

A
LL

C
O

V
ER

IN
G

 
A
R
C

H
 O

N
LY

MAG 1103 
WALLCOVERING 

UPPER HALF

PIZZA AREA 

2
' -

 0
"

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

LICENSE EXP: 08-31-2026

MAMMA G'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT
CLIENT NAME
3349 MONROE AVE, ROCHESTER
NY 14618

FLOOR PLAN

DO 01/16/2025

24231 A1.10

# DATE BY DESCRIPTION

1/8" = 1'-0"1 FLOOR PLAN - OPTION 1

1/2" = 1'-0"3

PROPOSED BAR
ELEVATION

1/2" = 1'-0"4 TYP. COLUMN

1/2" = 1'-0"6

TYP. COLUMN SIDE
DETAIL

1/2" = 1'-0"5 TYP. COLUMNS DETAIL

1/8" = 1'-0"2 FLOOR PLAN - OPTION 2



REMOVE WALL BETWEEN 
KITCHEN AND PIZZA AREA

2
' -

 0
"9

' -
 2

 1
/8

"

SEE BAR ELEVATION 
FOR DEMOLITION

REMOVE 
CEILING TILE & 
REMPLACE BY 
PVC CEILING 

TILES 

REMOVE CEILING 
TILE & REMPLACE 
BY PVC CEILING 

TILES 

REMPLACE CEILING 
TILE, CEILING GRID TO 

BE REFINISH AND 
PAINTED 

REMPLACE CEILING 
TILE, CEILING GRID TO 

BE REFINISH AND 
PAINTED 

STORAGE

ELECTRIC 
PANELS & 
METERS

IT ROOM
WATER 
TANK 
RM. BATHROOM

KITCHEN AREA. 
SINK AREA

COOLER

KITCHEN AREA 

VESTIBULE
ENTRY/ 
HOST 
STAND

WATING 
AREA

FREEZER

PIZZA AREA 

DINING AREADINING AREA

DINING AREA

CEILING GRID TO BE 
REFINISHED AND 
PAINTED

01-FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OPTION
1
0"

02-UPPER CEILING HEIGHT
11' - 6 3/4"

EXISTING MIRROR TO BE 
REMOVED OR COVERED  

COMPLETELY. 

REMOVE EXISTING MOLDING 
AROUND BAR

EXISTING CROWN MOLDING TO BE 
REMOVED AROUND BAR & SALVAGE TO 
REINSTALLATION . SEE PROPOSED BAR 

ELEVATION

EXISTING CROWN MOLDING TO BE 
REMOVED AROUND BAR & SALVAGE 

TO REINSTALLATION . SEE PROPOSED 
BAR ELEVATION

EXISTING 
PANELING TO BE 
REMOVED. TYP.

EXISTING MIRROR TO BE 
REMOVED OR COVERED  

COMPLETELY. 

DEMOLITION LEGEND
EXISTING WALL TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING WALL
TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR 
TO REMAIN

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

LICENSE EXP: 08-31-2026

MAMMA G'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT
CLIENT NAME
3349 MONROE AVE, ROCHESTER
NY 14618

FIRST FLOOR
DEMOLITION PLAN

DO 01/16/2024

24231 D1.1

# DATE BY DESCRIPTION

1/8" = 1'-0"2

DEMOLITION FLOOR
PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"1

BAR ELEVATION -
DEMOLITION









FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC 

Dba Mamma G’s Italian Restaurant 

1/29/2025 

 

RE: Special Use Permit – § 185-174 Determination of Impact  

 

To whom it may concern, 

My name is Alessio Troiano and I am one of the owner of FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC. 

I am writing this letter with the purpose of requesting Special Use Permit for our restaurant business 
idea to be located in Pittsford Plaza, 3349 Monroe Avenue, Pittsford, NY 14618 and be named 
Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano. 

This letter has also the purpose of helping describe the proposed project and if it’s impact would 
endanger or tend to endanger the public health, safety, morals or the general welfare of the 
community as per Town Code § 185-174 point A to I. 

Will the proposed use be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this chapter, 
taking into account the location and size of the use, the nature and intensity of the operations 
involved in or conducted in connection with it and the size of the site with respect to streets 
giving access to it? 

We propose to use the space as a full service, family friendly, Italian restaurant which will strive to 
elevate the welfare and general morale of the local community with, providing dine in and take out 
food services. Along the years, we have catered to our customers during special celebrations (some 
happy like birthdays, anniversaries and graduations and some less happy like funeral functions) as 
well as we have helped families and individuals with dinners right after a long day of work.  

From individuals to families to business gatherings, we will try to impact in the best possible way 
the moral of our patrons with good food and good service. 

The proposed space is located in Pittsford Plaza which, with it’s 39.5 acres of space, is equipped 
with a very large and well-lit parking space and served by 3 main entrances (2 light regulated direct 
entrances from Monroe Avenue and 1 side entrance shared with adjacent parcel still light regulated 
from Monroe Avenue)). The plaza also oƯers plenty of sidewalk space, multiple pedestrian curb 
cuts and handicap parking making it very easy to access, navigate, park and reach the wanted 
destination. 

With a total square footage of 5084 sf, the proposed restaurant space will occupy only a very small 
portion of the total area of the plaza creating no significant impact on its parking lot capability or car 
traƯic flow. 

As a food service business, the nature of the restaurant operations involves the use of cooking 
equipment (gas, electric and wood fire) to prepare, cook and serve meals which involves the risk to 



the public health and safety deriving from food born illness. We will follow all of the procedures and 
food safety practices dictated by the NFS and we will work closely with the Monroe County Health 
Department to make sure our restaurant operation will minimize the risk of food born illness 
hazards for the community. The Monroe County Health Department will also authorize the 
restaurant to operate a food service establishment and will regularly monitor the operations 
throughout inspections. We will also always have a L1 food manager certified employee overseeing 
that the operations will follow best practice rules to minimize this risk. 

Will the proposed use tend to depreciate the value of adjacent property, taking into account 
the possibility of screening or other protective measures? 

Given its location within the Pittsford Plaza property, the proposed restaurant use for the space will 
have very little to none impact on the value of adjacent properties. The rubbish and recycle 
dumpsters as well as the exhaust oil containers will also be positioned in the back of the plaza 
building with no direct sight or access to them from the customers or neighborhood properties 
(access to the containers and dumpsters will be strictly limited to employees via locking sets). 

Will the proposed use be detrimental to the flow of traƯic in the vicinity or otherwise create a 
traƯic hazard? 

Pittsford Plaza is well served and accessible by Monroe Avenue with 2 direct traƯic light regulated 
entrances and a third entrance, still regulated with a traƯic light on Monroe Avenue, shared with the 
adjacent property. Although Monroe Avenue has an ADT of 38,000 cars, the section of the avenue 
running along the plaza has 2 lines per direction and a dedicated line for turning end enter into the 
plaza. The entrances and exits of the plaza have 2 lines per direction as well, making it very easy to 
drive in and out the property. It is present a wide pedestrian sidewalk on both sides of Monroe 
Avenue and pedestrian crossings are well-lit and regulated by lights.  

It is also easy to navigate the parking area of the plaza with multiple road signs and dictated traƯic 
areas. With over 1300 parking spaces it is very easy to find parking spot for cars, motorcycles and 
any other type of vehicle. 

The proposed restaurant use for the space is expected to have a little impact on the traƯic workflow 
of the whole area considering that peak business hours will be the same as peak traƯic hours but 
will not overall create any traƯic hazard or concerns for the safety of drivers and pedestrians. 

Will the proposed use create fire or other safety hazards?  

As a restaurant business, the proposed use will create a fire hazard deriving from the use of gas, 
electric and wood fire cooking and refrigerating equipment. 

We are planning to work with the Town of Pittsford DPW and fire marshal to respect all the NFS, 
NFC, NEC, NFPA and local code regulations for the layout of the proposed commercial kitchen and 
adopt all the procedures to minimize, contain and mitigate and risk related to fire hazard including: 

- Substitute any old cooking equipment with new and better fire rated equipment 
- Check, clean and bring up to code any hood ventilation system presents in the space and 

the wood burning oven’s chimney flue 



- Extend the cooking area of the kitchen and add an additional hood ventilation system with 
makeup air fan and fire suppression system 

- Check and update to code the present fire alarm system and its components (panel, 
detectors, sprinkler systems) 

- Install and maintain fire suppression equipment such as fire extinguishers 
- Professionally clean the hoods and ventilation systems regularly to prevent grease buildups 
- Professionally regularly service and maintain all the fire alarm and fire suppression 

equipment 
- Regularly clean the whole kitchen area and deep clean the cooking equipment to avoid 

grease buildups 
- Adopt any fire preventive measure proposed by the Town of Pittsford oƯicials 

An idea of the proposed kitchen layout can be found in the plans attached to this Special Use 
Permit application and will be subject to approval by the town authorities. 

 

Will the size and use of the proposed facility, alone or in combination with similar facilities in 
the area, be so substantially out of proportion with the character of nearby residential 
neighborhoods as to jeopardize the continued use of the neighborhoods for residential 
purposes? 

The proposed space is located in a commercial zone area and, more in particular, located within 
the premises of a large commercial hub like Pittsford Plaza. It has also been operating for the past 
30 years as another Italian restaurant (Benucci’s Italian Ristorante) and our best assessment would 
indicate that operating another Italian restaurant in that space would not jeopardize the continued 
use of neighborhoods area as residentials. 

Will the proposed use or operation produce or present substantial danger of excessive noise, 
noxious odors, noxious or harmful discharge, fire or explosion, radiation, chemical or toxic 
release or other conditions injurious to the health or general welfare of occupants of the 
surrounding area. 

 As of proposed use of Italian restaurant for the space, its operations will not create any noise in 
excess of the one produced by any other retail business. By also common agreement with the 
landlord, the proposed use of the space will not create any noise or noxious odors to disrupt the 
operations of other businesses present in the plaza or to any residential or commercial 
neighborhood property. 

The exhausted used cooking oil will be stored in commercial grade and approved containers and 
professionally regularly picked up and recycled. 

Food rubbish will be stored in commercial dumpsters in the back if the space, away form the 
general public and also located away from the property line with adjacent parcels. Rubbish will be 
picked up at least twice a week in order to avoid the spoilage in the dumpster and the creation of 
excessive odors. 



The existing old interior grease trap will be replaced, and a new proposed interior hydromechanical 
grease trap will be installed and sized according to UPC code chap 10 and local Town code and 
subject to town approval to avoid excessive grease to flow into the drainage systems. The new 
grease trap will be cleaned weekly to avoid grease buildups and improve his eƯiciency in retaining 
FOG. 

[ A professionally designed plumbing drawing of the proposed commercial kitchen will be provided to the 
Town of Pittsford DPW and Sewer Department for full in detail review and approval as soon as it is available. 
With the sole purpose of requesting the Special Use Permit, the following are the proposed sinks (to be review 
and accepted by Monroe County Health Department) and their proposed connections to the drainage 
system: 

- 4 Hand sinks (light FOG production) 2 located in the bathrooms, 1 in the bar area and 1 in the kitchen 
line area – directly connected to drainage, will use strainers to avoid large particles to flow down the 
system 

- 1 Pot filling sink located along the cook line used to fill cooking pots with water (light FOG production) 
– directly connected to drainage 

- 1 Vegetable wash and prep sink (light FOG production) located in the kitchen prep area by the walk in 
cooler and freezer - directly connected to drainage, will use strainers to avoid large particles to flow 
down the system 

- 1 Three bay sink connected to grease trap with 3” inch pipe positioned no further than 60 inches away 
from the sink and sized 50 GPM  with downstream ventilation 
 Maximum Gravity Flow Rate – Using UPC code table 1014.2.1 with a 3” pipe sloped ¼” per foot 

and using 2-minute drainage period – 35 GPM grease trap capacity 
 Fixture Capacity – Considering a proposed three bay sink with each sink measuring 18” x 21” x 

12” {[Length] X [Width] X [Depth] X number of sinks }/ [231] = Gallons X [0.75 fill factor] – 44 GPM 
grease trap capacity 

- 2 High temp dishwashers, 1 located by the bar area for glassware only (Light FOG production) and 1 
located in the prep kitchen - directly connected to drain to avoid high temperature of water 
discharged to liquify grease in the grease trap and flow it in the drainage system. Dishwashers to 
present solid waste filters to avoid solid waste to flow directly into drainage system]  

No radiation or toxic waste will be created from the proposed use of the space. 

Will the location and size of the use, the size of the site in relation to the use, the operations in 
connection with the use and the parking and traƯic related to the operations be such as to 
create a significant hazard to the safety and general welfare of the surrounding area? 

The space proposed occupies only a small area of the whole site (Pittsford Plaza lot) and with its 
5084 sf will serve a maximum of anywhere between 60 and 80 customers at the same time which 
will have a small impact on the occupancy in the parking lot and traƯic flow. 

The plaza, apart from few points, is well distant from residential areas and even in unfortunate 
event of fire deriving from operating the restaurant space, the risk of safety for the neighborhood 
residential areas will be limited. 

 We do not expect that a family owned restaurant business (not corporate chain) operating in a 5084 
sf area of a 39.5 acre plaza will create such a significant hazard with its operation (whichever 
related to traƯic and parking, fire hazard, foodborne illness, noise or smell)  to create  significant 
risks to the safety and general welfare of the surrounding areas.    



Will the proposed use be detrimental to neighboring property or alter the essential character 
of the neighborhood. 

We are proposing to renovate the former Benucci’s Italian Ristorante and create an Italian 
restaurant space that will be in line with the expectations of Pittsford Plaza visitors but we don’t 
believe the space will, alone, have such an impact on the neighborhood areas to alter the essential 
character of those areas or depreciate the their value. 

Will the proposed use comply with the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA)? 

Yes 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me anytime if you have any questions or concerns about the 
business we would like to open or if you require more information for the approval of the business. 

Thank you very much for your attention and interest. 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Alessio Troiano 
FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC managing member 
Troiano.ale@gmail.com 
(585) 355 7836 



 

 

DATE: March 7, 2025 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE – Planning Comments 

For Planning Board Meeting 3/10/25 
 

SUBJECT: Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano 
Restaurant Special Use Permit 

         3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza) 
  Tax Parcel #150.12-1-18 
      
The Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed the subject application.  The following 
points have been identified for Planning Board consideration: 
 
A written response to these comments must be provided for Planning Board and DRC prior to a decision on this 
application. A digital copy of this document will be provided so that it may be incorporated into the response. 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING ISSUES: 
 
GENERAL 
 
1. This application proposes operation of a restaurant, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano, within the existing main 

building at 3349 Monroe Avenue (Pittsford Plaza). The current restaurant, Benucci’s Italian Ristorante, will be 
renovated to include a complete commercial kitchen and bar with ovens, grills, a wood-fire pizza oven, and a hood 
suppression system. This property is zoned Commercial (C). (DPW) 
 

2. This is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and a Part I Short EAF has been submitted by the applicant. (DPW) 
 

3. The applicant submitted responses to Town Code §185-174 Determination of Impact. The Planning Board should 
review the applicant’s responses to evaluate potential impacts to the plaza and Monroe Avenue corridor. (DPW) 

 
PARKING 

 
4. Will the special short-term parking spaces be provided? It should be noted that parking in the drive lane in front of 

the storefront is not allowed. (DPW) 
 

5. Recent observations have shown that parking in the plaza is sufficient, but at peak times parking may only be 
available in less than convenient locations. The proposed use may generate increased parking generation that 
coincide with existing peak periods. (DPW) 

 
SANITARY SEWERS 
 
6. In accordance with §121-11 of the Town Code, a design engineer or architect must provide a suitable grease 

interceptor for the kitchen and food preparation areas of the restaurant; an external grease trap is required for most 
restaurant operations. The Determination of Impact letter dated January 29, 2025, states that the existing interior 
grease trap will be replaced and that a new one will be installed subject to Town approval. The Town Engineer 
received information on March 4, 2025, and it is under review. (DPW) 
 

7. The applicant is requested to submit formal plans to Monroe County Pure Waters (MCPW) for review of the 
grease trap. A copy of the approval from MCPW should be submitted to the Town for record-keeping. (MCDPD) 

 
 
 



 

 

FIRE SAFETY 
 
8. A demolition permit is required from the Building Department prior to interior demolition of the existing space. A 

building permit is required from the Building Department prior to renovation and outfitting for the new restaurant. 
(DPW) 

 
9. An engineer’s report shall be submitted to the supplier of water to determine the degree of hazard and the need for 

backflow prevention, at the request of Monroe County Department of Health (MCDOH). (MCDPD) 
 

SIGNAGE 
 
10. Per the current sign plan for Pittsford Plaza, the total maximum signage for this space is 48 square feet. The 

applicant has submitted a signage permit for 46.8 square feet as measured within one rectangle. The Town of 
Pittsford is currently working to revise the regulations for signage. As proposed, the new regulations would allow 
the total maximum signage at 40 square feet but would allow the sign to be measured with up to three rectangles. 
Depending on the date of issuance for the submitted signage permit and the adoption date of the new code, the 
Building Department may require the signage to be reduced to 30 square feet. The sign submitted, as measured 
with three rectangles, appears to be around 35 square feet. (DPW) 
 

11. Signage design is subject to review and approval by the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. (DPW) 
 

12. Short-term parking spaces depicted with signage must conform to §185-138 C. of the Town Code. (DPW) 
 
MISCELLANEOUS  
 
13. Monroe County Department of Planning & Development has reviewed this application and has provided 

comments. A copy of the report is attached and incorporated herein. (DPW) 
 
NOTE:  The letters in parenthesis following each comment identifies the DRC Member listed below making the 
comment. 
  
DPW – Department of Public Works 
PSD – Pittsford Sewer Department 
EB – Environmental Board 
DRHPB – Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
TE – Town Engineer 
FD – Fire Dept. (PFD – Pittsford, BFD – Brighton) 
MCDPD – Monroe County Department of Planning & Development 
FM – Fire Marshal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 



DRAFT MINUTES 021025 

Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
FEBRUARY 10, 2025 

 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on February 10, 2025, at 6:30PM local 
time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: Kevin Morabito, Paul Alguire, John Halldow, John Limbeck, Paula Liebschutz, Hali Buckley, Dave 
Jefferson 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; April Zurowski, Planning 
Assistant; Evan Harkin, Student Member; Kim Taylor, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 5 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Limbeck made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member Jefferson. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM, none opposed. 
 
CONTINUED HEARING: 
  
Thornton Engineering LLP, Warfle Subdivision 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision 
 
Steve Warfle and Suzanne Wolf, owners of 74 East Park Road, re-introduced the application. Mr. Warfle stated 
that he received the draft resolution and has no opposition.  
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that this application has an open public hearing and requested public comment. 
Hearing none, Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Morabito; 
all ayes, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Limbeck read the SEQRA and Preliminary/Final Site Plan resolutions, both unanimously approved. 
 
NEW HEARING: 
 
Mitchell Design Build, Cubesmart Drive Thru (900 Linden Avenue) 
 
Brad Humberstone, of Mitchell Design Build, introduced the application. Mr. Humberstone stated that this 
project includes construction of a second drive thru lane for Cubesmart Self-Storage, the former Sentry Safe. 
The drive thru will utilize two existing loading docks. There is a tight exit, so the turn will begin inside the 
building. Minimal regrading and site work is proposed. No additional impervious coverage is proposed.  
 
Chairman Limbeck asked if the building is open 24/7. Mr. Humberstone confirmed and stated that a code is 
required to enter.  
 
Board Member Alguire asked if the building has a fire alarm and exhaust fan. Mr. Humberstone confirmed.  
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that the applicant’s responses to the DRC report were received, and that the 
applicant should work out technical details with Town staff. 



DRAFT MINUTES 021025 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to open the public hearing, seconded by Vice Chairman Halldow; all ayes, none 
opposed. Chairman Limbeck asked for public comment. Hearing none, he stated that the hearing will remain 
open. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of January 27, 2025, were approved following a motion by Chairman Limbeck, seconded by 
Board Member Alguire. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.  
 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the meeting at 6:42PM, seconded by Board Member Liebschutz, and 
was approved by a unanimous voice vote, none opposed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	031025
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	MARCH 10, 2025
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	AD Pizza Partners LLC, Georgio’s Pizza (3349 Monroe Avenue)
	Special Use Permit
	FTFS Restaurant Holdings LLC, Mamma G’s Ristorante Italiano (3349 Monroe Avenue)
	Special Use Permit
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________

	Cubesmart DriveThru Plans
	MDB Revised DRC Responses 022625
	Cubesmart 2025 Building Lighting
	Cubesmart 2021 Site Lighting Packet
	Adjustable area series 150W-200W 
	Adjustable area series 320W
	900 Linden parking area photometrics 4-23-21

	Georgio's DOI Letter 021125
	Georgio's Amended Letter
	Georgio's Pizza SUP App
	Georgio's SUP DRC Report '25
	Mamma G's Request for Special Use Permit
	Mamma G's Preliminary Design & Renderings - 01-16-2025
	Sheets
	A1.10 - FLOOR PLAN
	C1 - COVER PAGE
	D1.1 - FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN


	Mamma G's Determination of Impact rev 1-31-25
	Mamma G's SUP DRC Report '25
	DRAFT 021025

